

DANIEL E. BUFFINGTON, PHARM.D, MBA
CENTER FOR FORENSIC PHARMACOLOGY

6285 E. Fowler Ave.

Tampa, FL 33617

Phone: (813) 983-1500 Cell: (813) 679-0792

Fax: (813) 983-1501

E-Mail: danbuffington@cpshealth.com Web: www.cpshealth.com

**Expert
Profile:**

Over 20 years of experience as expert witness in healthcare law pertaining to clinical pharmacology, toxicology, pharmacy and medical malpractice. Objective and intense review of case materials with guidance on both the strengths and weaknesses during case development. Criminal and Civil experience. Consultant to several state and federal agencies. Clinical faculty at the University of South Florida College of Medicine. Several academic affiliations.

- Pharmacology
- Standard of care for pharmacy and medical (prescribing and medication management)
- Causation (related to pharmacology treatment and toxicology)
- Criminal and Civil experience
- DUI

Employment:

Clinical Pharmacology Services, Inc.

Medical Director and CEO (January 1990 – Present)

University of South Florida, College of Medicine, Department of Internal Medicine,
Division of Clinical Pharmacology, Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine
(May 1991 – Present)

American Institute of Pharmaceutical Science

Center for Forensic Pharmacology, President (2007 – Present)

**Faculty
Appointment:**

University of South Florida/College of Medicine

Department of Internal Medicine, Division of Clinical Pharmacology
Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine (May 1991 – Present)

University of Florida/College of Pharmacy

Clinical Assistant Professor (March 1990 – Present)

Nova Southeastern University/College of Pharmacy (May 1996 – Present)

Education:

Postgraduate

Emory University Hospital, Atlanta, GA

Clinical Research Fellowship (July 1988 – June 1989)

Clinical Pharmacokinetics Residency (July 1987 – June 1988)

Graduate

Mercer University, School of Pharmacy, Atlanta, GA

Doctor of Pharmacy (August 1983 – June 1987)

Mercer University, Business & Economics, Atlanta, GA

Master of Business Administration (June 1987 – May 1995)

Undergraduate

University of South Florida, Tampa, FL

Biology (August 1980 – August 1983)

Licenses:

Pharmacy (Florida and Georgia)